United Nations Nations Unies wsoxicen

£ /CONF.3,/C.I,/SR

ECONONHC C.()N’SE:_I]J l‘) Hovemucr 19
AND ECONOMIQUE
SOCIAL COUNCIL ET SOCIAL

J0/Rev.l

i

UNTITED MATINS CMLTRINCI O ROAD AND MOTOR TRANSACHY
CCMIITET I OF LEGAL AND GENLRAL MATTERS AID DeCRINTS

SMMATY RICURD OF THE TENTH MEITTHG

old at tre Palasis dos Noticns, Goncva,
on Thuvedey, 1 Scytembor 1945, at 2 o.m.

CHATRMAN - fir,. MIXKAZUT (Tobauon)

SECRTTAR: Mr, BOSTIC

Contonts:

CRMSIDERATION OF DRAFT TORMAL PROVISIONS FUR
INSTRTION I3 A CONVENTION ON ROAD AR MOTOR
TRANS.CRY (coneinued) vy enroeeeerarrvenans wasss 2o~ Ll



E/CONT .0/C.T/3R.10/Rev.1
Pf‘.::)'-., 2

CONSTDERATION OF DRAFT FORMAL TROVISIONS FOR IWS L..')" o7 A CONVEIITION
Ol ROAD AND MOTOR TRANSIORT (Documents E/CGir.0/1C, E/cuir,.2/cl,
2/con) .3/25, T/CONF.0/29 and S/CONF.8/38) (cont;nuud)

T
1

I'ne Committoc rocsumed discussion of the draft formal provisions
suaitted by the Secretariet (Document E/CONF .8/21).

Article C (Lmondmonts to the ‘mneroes)

Mr. BANERJI (India) said that Article C should not bo
adoptod unluss far-ruaciing amondments wore made to it, sinco it had
been dyafied on tho assumpilon that zll the annexes to the Convention
wonld be permissivo. The last sontence of paragraph 2 in particular,
wag not consistcent vith tho fact that the Conferonce had decided in
principlc that scveral of the anncios should be obligators. Ir
Articlo C woru adnptod as it stood, it mizht bo arsued thet a Stato
coulnd remain a party to the Convention, snd yet not be bound by an
oblizatory anac s 50 vnich an amendmont vag subsenucntly mode. Tt
shenld be mode clear thet e Siabtc vhich had edhorcd o che Convention,
anc which deelined Lo accodt an amendiment to an obliratory anne::
vhich & rcenisite majorit:r of the contracting states hed agrced should

oo mace, would coozc o bho 2 zartry Lo the convoniion. To drotocet

tho intervots of contracting cstatos it should bo laid dewn that no
amendment conld be mado to an obllzatory anne:r unless the procedurc
laid dom In Articlc B for chc entryr inind fortu Of wrchGumus S Sl
convention had boon followed, and that o conferonce should be convened
to discuss a oroposcd amendweny o an cblizatorr annoix if ono-third

or perhape one-half, of the contiecting states requestocd it.

Mr. BEST {Unived Kin-dom) s2id that the ruproscntative of
Indla had ralccd vory important matters. For-rcachin; amondicnts
ghould certainl- Le made to Article C. The procedurc for adogiing
ma jor amondments to obligatory annexes should be the eame as that for
amendmente generally to the convention: but it should be nmade casicr
A e e Vmin mend e
L Lot auad

- "'E";““V‘ nEs o ko o roo than £ i:,h;_«, moin .1\0(:!‘_' a7 the

convention.
M. FOLZY (United Statc: of ‘morica) aryeed with much of
what the reoresentabives of India and the United Kingdom hed said,

/He proposed that



/oM, 3/C.T/SR.1L0/Rev L
r -

‘Aree T
Ane o

He nroposac that tho Committze defor o daeision on ‘roicle € unill
representacives had had an odportunitr to ehud~ more clisely both
tha: erticle and the complicated and difficult hHroblews So -rhizh .t

cave rilse.

Mr. MORGANTI (Ttely), egreeing with the prososal of <the
revdresencative of the United Stetez, said that theo srrcedure fov
meking amenduents to ovligatory annexes should de Ailrcrant frow thab
for raiiinz amendments to the main mody of tha 2omventlon, and Lhac
thers ohonld be a thivd mods 2L procsdire forr making emondrionts to

NCIMLESLive annexes,

Mr., BLONDEEL (Belzium) seid that 4t should not be for:ot.on
that 1t had been decided to place certain provisions in asneicz, &and
not 1n the main bod» 231" the conventiom, with the »rocise aim of
naicing L% casior to exend thoce ovrovisions az technical Aovoloiuents
mignc dcmand, Since the provizions in the anasxos welrs wrore
teciinicnl than those In the moin body of the couventiip, it should
be wads casicr Lo amend proviglong cven in Lho so=callod "obliatiry
annexce’ than to amend those in the main beody of the convontion.

It should elsd be remervered that meany of tho pirovisions ia the
"oLligatory annsies' would provably be worded in thc form ol
invitationz to contractin:; statcs, and would therefire not hHe
oclizabory in tiwe surict senue of that term.

The Cormittcs wnenimoiugly anyeed to Asfer 1ts final

Avticlo D. (Additional /mnexec)

Mr. TOIEY (imited Siectes of ‘morice) sald that Article D
clogely rosiri led articles concarning additioral anrcxec iIn
cenvontiona elrendy in Tores, He vrged ite adcooiion yrithout

amondmant ,

Mr. AJOUL (Iobanon) sz2id thiet Article D, too, hel boen
£

draited on the assunmtion thaot 211 the anncice ould Do oemizsive,

/It rad since



E/CONF.8/C.1/5R.10/ev.1
P&gu k

It had since becoms aprarent that Stateas might propose supvlamentery
cbligatory enrvexes. Article D should thersfore be re-draftel to
meke 1t consistent with the Conferencs's decision, taken in principle,

that seversl amnexes should te cbligatory.

Mr. ECHAZ™MAN (Nstherlards) supgested that 1t might be
advisatlec to loy aow. that a conference to coneider a propesed
supplenentary acnex should be convened if one-querter; and not one-third,

of the zontracting aietfas 8o desired.

The CHATRMAN said that, 1f i1t was agreed that B conference
should be ¢alled to discuse sn amenduwent to the convention if one-guarter
of the contracting states so desired, s had been proposed in connection
with Article B, 1t would be reasonsble and consistent to fix &

g*nilayr provertion in the case of additlonal annexce.

Mr. BANFRJI (Indla) agreed with what the representative
of Lebancn had ssid on Artisle D. Bad all the ennexes been
permisgive, he wculd have hed no objection to Article D as drafted
by the Secreterist. As watters stocd, he conslidered that no
supslenentery annex should be added to the conventlon unless at least
two-thirds of theé perties thoreto agreed to jts addition.

Mr. MORGANTY (Italy) also agreed with ths remarks of the
Lebanese represocntative on Article D, and moved that no decision be
teksn therecoir bolore Monduy, 5 September 1949,

Mr. BLONDLEL (Belglum) coneidered that the procedurs for
dealing with proyosals to all svpplementary ennexes shovld be theo
samy as that for dealing with proposals to amend the mein bcdy of the

convenltion.

keplying to the CBATRMAN, Mr. AZKCUL (Lebancn) said that
1f, aa he kad Jared to hope, it wae agreed that applicetion of all
the annexes should be made obligatnry for each conlracting state
efter 1t had bcen a party to the convention for & speciiied number
of years, the difficuliles at present under discussion wonld largely
disalpear; but the remsrks he hed Just made about Articls D were

bas.d on ihe sssumpiion tbat the hope would not be fulfilled, and that

/the decisions in



E/CONF.6/C.1/58.10 /hev,1
Page 5

tre decieions in princinle vhich the Conferenco rad taken woulid be
uphedd when tkhe Tinal draft of the Conventlon was cponsd for siymature.

Mr. BEST (United Kingdom) said thet he doubted whelher 1%
waE necessary to include In the conrenticn an erticle suck 28 Article D
on additional annexes. FPiovisions would be laid down 1n the
conventicn governing amendments thersto, suvplementsry obligntory
amnexes would, like c¢tkher cbligatory amnexes, bo sssential paris of
the Convention; no such annecxes could therefore be sdded unless an

amnsndment were made to the maln body of the Convention,

Mr. PANTALIC (Yugoslavia) agreed with the representative of
the Unlted Kingdom, seying thet an additional ergument in favoour of
abandening Article D wae tke fact thet supplementary cnnexcea would
clearly be ldmited to provisions releting to matters not mentloned in

the cenvantion In ite first form.

Mr. BPANFRJI (India) was convinced by the remaris of the
United Kingdom reprwsentative on Article D. It wonld nct be
nccessary to include in the convention an article such as drart
Article D,

Mr. AZKCUL (Lebanon) seid the main purpoee underlying the
provieions in draft Article D was to ensure that the Convention
should be as flexlble as was practicable. He urged that no
declsion skould be teken on the article unti1l 1t had been decided
which annexes should be permissive,

Mr. SCHASPMAN (Netherlands) urged the Committue to defer
its final decision on Article D,

The Commitiee agreed to defer its final decision cn
Articls D.

/Article E



E/CONF.8/C.1/SR.10/Rev.1
Page &

Articls E (Signature and Acceptance)

Mr. FOLEY (United States of America) sald thet he keped
the Conference wnuld adopt, not Article E submitted by the
Secretariat, but Draft Articles C end D (Document E/CONF.8/29) on
ratification and accessaion wkick had been proposed by Lkie delegation
and wiich were similar to the provislonsa in the Cocventicn cn the
Frevention and Punistment of the Crime of Genoscilde.

Mr, BEST (United Kingdom) said thet the Article wkich his
delegation had propcsed on signeture and ecceptance (Document
E/CUNF.8/25, page 6), closely reeerbled Article E submitted by the
Secreteriat. However, ho could accept the articles proposed by threé

United Statea drelegation.

Replying to Mr. FRARCO (Domipican Rerublic), who said tkat
the mardatcry “skall", in the Urited States Article C should be
cmerdsd, Mr., LUXAC, Executlve Secretary of the Confseronce, saléd trat
the werd "acceptence" in tre dreft submitted by the Secretariat
covered ratification of the convention by & national legislative body,
a8 vell aa aigneture of the Convention by the executive authorlties
of a State 1n vhichk such eigreture wvas sufficient to make tkat State

& party to the ccnventlon,

Mr, RUBERT (France) suggested the insertion of the words
"1f necescery" after the word "ratified" in the draft Article C

Freposed by the Unlted States delegation.

Mr, SCHAEFMAN (Netherlends) preferred the text ¢f Article B
drafted by the Secretariat to that of Articles C and D drafted by
the United Stetes delegetion,

Mr, de SYDCW (Sweden) alsc preferred the Secretariat text
5f Article E,

The Committee agreed to refer to the Working Group Articles C
and D as drafted by the United States delegation (Document /CONF.8/29),
ard Articls T drafted_}J_i§§_§ecretariaﬁ_ﬁggpgggﬁgLEJEQEE;§[§£1L_§EQ
to instruct it to outmit a version of the United States Articles C and

D revised in ths light of tre foregeing diecusaion.

/Article F



E/CONF 6/C.I/5R 10/Rev.l
Fage 7T

Ardicle F (Binding Effect of Annexes)

Mr. AZKCUL (Lebanon) seid that Article F was not consistent
with the decision in principle taken by the Conference that seveoral

of the annexes should be obligatory.

Mr, BANFRJI (India) urged the Committee to postpene further
discussion of Article F until a specific decision had been taken on

the guestion of which amnsxes should be permissi-e.

The Committes unanimouely agreed to defer further discussion of
Article F. '

Article G (Territorial Application)

Mr. BUBERT (France) urged trat throuvghout Article G the
words "territories for whieh it is irnternationa’ly responsible” be
substituted for the words "territories for the international relaticns
of which 1t is responsible”, since the Trcnch territcrics in Vest
Africa, for example, did not have separate international relations,
but were an integral part of the French Republic. He considored that
paragraph 2 of Article G was not really necessary, and that paragraph 3
should be deleted as it was redundant.

Mr. FOLFY (United States of America), urging the adoption
of Article G In the form submitted by the Secretariat, sald that the
text of that article was exactly the same as that on which the
representatives of France, the Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, the
United Kingdom and the United States of Amcrica had agreed alter
negotiations which had lasted more than eighteen months,

Mr. BEST (United Kingdom) agrecd with the representative
of the United States of America. The expression "territories for the
international relations of which it is responsible” was applicable to

the relations betwsen the United Kingdom Government and ite overseas
territories.

At the suggestion of Mr. AZKCUL (Lebanon), who pointed
out that the representatives of small countries which wers also

affected, had agreed to the text in Article G,

/the Committue agreed




E/COWF.8/C.I/SR.10/Rev.1
Page 8

by substituting throughcut the words "tcut texritoire dont 11 apswre

e

l=g relatisns internationales” for the words "tout territcire dcnt

—— . — —— —— e e

D — — — —

il eat charné d'assurer les relations internationales”.

Mr. DVORAK (Czechoslovakda), obgerving that the toxt of
Article G wos gonerally acceptable to him, urged that the woids which
his delsgation had prcposed, nemely, "1t 1s understood that territories
under wiiltary uvscupalivn canct be consldered as torrltories for the
international reletions of which & State is responsible" (Document
E/CONE.8/38), should be sdded to Articls G.

Mr. PANTELTC (Yugoslevie) sald that hls views on Article G

wore identicel with those of tkhe represontative of Czechoslovakla.

Mr. HUB:RT (France) could not accept tho Czechoslovak text;
neither the Commiitee nor the Conference wae competent to decide for

vhat terrlitories o Stete was Internstionally responsible,

Mr. FOLEY (Undted States of America) end Mr. de SYDOW (Sweden)

welre also unable to acecpt the Czeckoslovak text.

Mr. BEST (United Kingdom) could not accept the Czechoslavak
text; 1t kad not been found necessary to insert such & text in any
other convention. In certalin cases occupylng powers wers responsible
for the internationel relatlons of a territcry occupied by them, in

others they were not.

Replying to thce CHATEMAN, Mr. DVORAK (Czechoelc7aekia) ard
Mr. PANTILTS (Yugoslavie) seid that they did not wich the Czechoslovak
emcrduent 1o be put o the vecte forthwith, but wighed tc reeerve thelir
right to propese at a plerery meeting of the Cenference ita insertion

In txo Cornvention.

Myr. BEST (United Kingdom) announced that the Unjted Kingdom
representative to the Conference might raise points not discuesed by

the Commlttse vhen Avticle G ves discusgsed in plenary.

The Commj ttee adopted draft Articlo G eubmitted by the Secretariat

{Document L/CONF.6/21) subjcet to the reservations entered by the

rovresontati vec of Czechoslovakia, the United Kingdom and Yugoslavia.

JArticle §



E/CONF .8/C.I/5k.10/Rev.1
Page 9

Article H (Entry into Force of the Convention)

Mr. FOLEY (United States of Americz) cald that his delegaticn
had proposed that the convention should enter into force "on the
thirtieth day after the date of the deposit of the seccnd 1netrument
of ratification or accession"” (Document E/CONF.8/29), since 1t hoped
that the convention would come into force at the earliest possibls
date.

Mr. BANFRJI (India) said that it should be made clear in
the Convention that when it entered into force, it would not be
birding on States the reprcsentatives of which had signed it, but

which had not ratified or acceded to 1t.

Mr. BEST (United Kingdom) pointed out that it would be
impracticable to adopt any article on the entry into force of the
new ccnvention before it had been decided how long the two 1925 eand
the 1931 Conventions were to remain in force. Dralt Article A provosed
by the United States delegation (Document E/CONFi8/29) related to
that question.

Mr. PERLOWSKI (IAT/FIA) gaid that the approach of his
Organization to the problem was purely practical. The proposals which
it bad maede (Document E/CONF.8/10, pages 7 and 8) had been put
forward with a view to stifling in their early stages the difficulties
particularly those relating to international driving permits, which
would arlse for those engaged in intermaticnal traffic, if appropriate
provisions were not made to cover the period at which some parties
to the 1926 and 1931 conventions would have ratified the new convention,
and others would not have dcne so. It ghould not be forgotten that
there would probably be a considerable interval betwecen the ratification
and the applicatiocn of the new convention by any given Statc. Article E,
as drafted by the Secrctariat, did not make it clear whethker or not
the 1925 and 1931 conventions would become desd lettere as scon as
the new convention entered into force. Provision ghonld be mede
in the new convention to ensure that a citizen of a State party to
the new convention would not nesd one kind of international drliving
permit to drive in another State which was also a party to the new

convention and another kind tc drive in a State which was still a

f o TR
jrarty to tho 1926



E/CONF.8/C.I/SR.10/Rev.1
Page 10

party te the 1925 cenventicn. Provision should slso he mede to
encbre trat for some time to come &n intermational driving permitl
dclivercd_by the autherities of & party to the 1926 convention would
be valid in a State which hed depoéited an instrument of ratificetion

or accoession to the 1926 convention and also to the new convention.

Mr. AZRCUL (Lebaenon) said that if the article on entry into
force proposed by the Unlted States delogation were adopted, States
would hesitate to beccme parties to the convention until thcy were
certain that & reasonable number of other States would also do so.

He believed thaty the United Statem reprosentative's hope thet the
Convention would come 1nto Torce as guickly as rossible might be
realised 1f 1t were laid down that 1t should come into Turce as goon
es geveral instruxents of ratification or accession had been depoaslted,
btut thet Lis hope would be fruotreted if 1t was lald down that 1t
mighkt come¢ into force whem only two Insiruments of ratification or

accesgion had been deyosited.

Mr. SCHAEPMAN (Netherlands) sald that his views on the
guestion of entry intc force of the convention coincided to a large
extent with those of the representative of Lebanon. The zonvrention
should not come 1ntdo forcs until at lsast five, or perhaps seven,

instruments of retification or accesslon had been deposited,

He would wolecome an opportunity of etudying thes AIT/FIA proposals
before a decisicn vwas taken on them or on the draft of Article E

submi tted by the Secretariat.

My . REGISAYRT (Intor—American Fedoration of Automobile Clubs)
remarked that the important questlon raised by the represzntative of
ths AIT/FIA had been the subject of considerable discussion at the
third Congress of Inter-American Transport (Document E/CONF.8/11,
rp. 3 - 4). '

Mr. MCRGANTI (Italy) considered that the convention should
not enter into force until mcre than two I1nstruments of ratification
or acceéssion had been deposited.

/The Committee




E/CONF.8/C.I/3R.10/Rkav.1
Page 11

The Coumittee decided to defer taking e decision on draft
Article H submitted by the Secretarlat, draft Article A submi tied
by the United States delegatiun (Document E/CONF.6/29) end the
relevant ATT/FIA proposals (Document &£/CONF.3/10, pages 7 rnd )
until the week beginning 9 September 1949.

Articls I (Denunciation)

At the suggestion of Mr. BEST (Unitod Kingdem), who
pointed out that the wor@ing of Article T should beo consistent
vith the decisions that remeined to be teken on the qucstion
of which Annexes should be permisslive, the Conmlttec agreed
to defer discusslion of Article T.

Article J (Notificetions, Deposit ard Reglstration)

Mr. HUBERT (France) pointed out that it would be peintless
to take any decision on Article J until decislons, which the
Committee had decided to defer, had been taken on other Tormal
articles.

The Committee agreed to defer consideration of Article J.

The mesting rose at 6.40 p.m.






